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Question 10 
1) Can the four dedicated translators proposed in M9 ALSO be included in the 12 translators proposed 

in M8?  So 6 English to French translators, and 6 French to English translators in total.  
a. OR are the four dedicated translators in M9 above and beyond the 12 translators in M8? So 9 

English to French translators, and 7 French to English translators in total. 
2) M12 refers to “each of the four (4) translators proposed”. Do we only have to provide full resumes for 

the four dedicated translators proposed in M9? Or do we have to include full resumes for all 
translators proposed 

3) R2, R3, R4 all state “the information must be provided in the format specified in M11 in the resume of 
each translator”. Should these three requirements state M12 instead of M11? 

 
Answer 10 
1) The dedicated translators are to be included in the 12 resources proposed in M8. Please refer to the 

amended Technical Evaluation Section.  
2) The bidders must provide a detailed up-to-date resumes (maximum of five (5) pages) for each 

translator identified at M8. 
3) It is an error. You should have read M12. 
 
 
Question 11 
In regards to the above-mentioned solicitation, can we please request a two-week extension to the 
closing date? This solicitation period is very short after the changes that were posted this morning. 
 
Answer 11 
The closing date will be extended until December 18, 2021 @ 14:00.  The CRTC appreciates the 
changes may hinder Bidder’s ability to develop a proposal, but is unable to grant a two week extension. 
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